
From: Jeffrey Epstein <eevacatione mail.com> 
To: Jes Staley < 
Sent: 41221201011:12:47 PM 
Subject: Fwd: May plans 

--------- Forwarded messy e 
From: < 
Date: Thu, Apr 22, 2010 at 6:07 PM 
Subject: May plans 
To: Jeevacationtagmail.com 

14 Jeffrey. 

Unfortunately. I am traveling on May 19. Here are possible dates for getting together in Boston and/or NYC: 

May 6 -- New York 
May 11 -- Boston 
May 24-26 -- Boston 

Best. David 

*********************************************************** 

The information contained in this communication is 
confidential, may be attorney-client privileged, may 
constitute inside information, and is intended only for 
the use of the addressee. It is the property of 
Jeffrey Epstein 
Unauthorized use, disclosure or copying of this 
communication or any part thereof is strictly prohibited 
and may be unlawful. If you have received this 
communication in error, please notify us immediately by 
return e-mail or by e-mail to jeevacationewnail.com, and 
destroy this communication and all copies thereof, 
including all attachments. 
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